

Yuba College Math Department Meeting Minutes

Date: 08/12/2022

Time: 1:00 - 3:00 PM

Members Present: Chetra, Lydon, Noack, C. Noffsinger, E. Noffsinger, Sharma, Steverson

Visitors: none

Location: M849 & Zoom

Recorder: Christoph Noffsinger

No.	Description	Owner	Outcome/Discussion Topics
2022.08.12.01	Additions and approval of the agenda, approval of past minutes	Team	Minutes from last meetings were sent out
2022.08.12.02	Check in	Team	Are there any news you would like to share? Mark shared that he plans to get the Math Club up and running and will share the details when determined.
2022.08.12.03	STAT-1 Course	Team	An additional section of online STAT-1 was opened up. A staffing decision needs to be made. Talwinder will staff the new section. Christoph will let Kristi and Michael know.
2022.08.12.04	Meeting Schedule for FA22	Team	Members will set the date/time for department meetings for the semester. Department meetings will be 1 st and 3 rd Fridays at 1:00 pm starting 9/2. Math teaching community will meet on 2 nd and 4 th Fridays at 1:00 pm starting 9/9 with Mark taking the lead.
2022.08.12.05	Math 1A Unit Change	Team	Members will discuss how to proceed with the stalled unit change. Christoph will reach out to the Curriculum Committee and will bring the item back if there is need.
2022.08.12.06	Department Funds	Team	Members will discuss how we would like to allocate our funds Mukta, Erika, and John S. suggested that some of the budget could be used to equip the student area near their offices in 800. Dylan mentioned that it is possible that some of the grant funds that are dedicated to the Hard Math Café could be used for this purpose. Dylan will research this and report back. Another option for the department funds that was considered was a learning library consisting of books and/or calculators that can be checked out to students.
2022.08.12.07	AB 705	Team	Below transfer level classes are no longer being scheduled. Members will discuss how to respond to this change. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Christoph will meet with Jeremy to discuss the elimination of Math 52 & 58 from the spring schedule and will report back. • Christoph will also verify that the updated placement rules are being used. • Erika and Talwinder will work on the curriculum for the support course for Math 9/20/21
2022.08.12.08	Math 1A Enrollment	Team	

	Dylan reported that his Math 1A has a full waitlist plus 5 more via email. Christoph will talk to Michael about opening another section. It was also suggested that we open a late start Math 20 and a face-to-face late start Stat 1.

Future agenda items:

- Math Competency Changes
- Course Caps – what are the caps at other colleges for their math/stats courses
- Common textbook for Math-20&21 – feedback from review
- Math AS degree